Grainne Oglesby

From: Anne Pearson

Sent: 05 January 2011 15:12

To: Grainne Oglesby

Subject: FW: Castleblaney u/s and d/s monitoring results

From: Johnston, Mark [maiito:mjohnston@monaghancoco.ie]
Sent: 19 October 2010 12:46

To: Anne Pearson

Subject: FW: Castleblaney u/s and d/s monitoring resuits

Hi Anne,
I got your message | am back in office now.
Confirmation that those figures are indeed correct.

Yours,

Mark .
&

Mark Johnston
SENIOR EXECUTIVE ENGINEER, &* réQ\
Water Services, O
Monaghan County Council

From: Lambe, Matthew F
Sent: 18 October 2010 10:15 O

To: Johnston, Mark <<Oo®

Subject: RE: Castleblaney u/s and d/s monitogﬁg results
A
&
Mark, P
This 1s correct

Regards

Matthew

From: Johnston, Mark

Sent: 18 October 2010 10:08

To: Lambe, Matthew

Subject: FW: Castleblaney u/s and d/s monitoring results

Matthew
Any comment on this?

Mark Johnston
SENIOR EXECUTIVE ENGINEER,
Water Services,

Monaghan County Council

From: Anne Pearson [mailto:a.pearson@epa.ie]
Sent: 14 October 2010 15:06
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